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L EWS/ADVICE REQUIRED.I'VE SAID ID G

- rom: Mills Hugh

Sent: 15 December 2004 09:19

To: O'Rawe Bridget .

Ce: Donaghy Briege,; ‘harry mu lan" Flanagan Tom; MacSherry Eavan
Subject: RE: electronic records:ministers inquiry(ic)

RSt A AT Confidentizl

Brdget,

As discussed this requirement was in the Chairman's letter to everyone dated 1st Nov.

My abiiity to do this for my system was delayed due to the non gvailability of the laptop.

| have discussed with Frank Curran to-day as | was not sure who had completed this task. He agreed to discuss with
Tom and identify who would still be required to sift out the files into an electronic folder. He agreed 16 contact them and

arrange for these folders to be copied electronically appreciating the Fri. deadline.

TI .

~-Original Message-----

" From: O'Rawe Bridget

Sent: 14 December 2004 17:16

To: Mills Hugh

Cc: Donaghy Briege; 'harry mulian’; Flanagan Tom
Subject: electronic records:ministers inquiry(ic)
importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

alphy maginnis has raised the lssue of sorting the content of the above form the hard drive copies made DYy geOrge.

John o'hara want s indexed files, question is,as is, thi- hard drives contain all transactions on pcs..this will inclugi
personal and trust business info Not material to the inquiry.Alphy 15 SAYING WE SH'D NOT JUST HAND | HEbLZ

OVER AND RECOMMENDS SOME SIFTING/SORTING. | |
<. Briege is it technically possible to simple

Question is how, by whom and NOW quickly...deadlien is the enc of this wee ‘
do a search for itemns with Ic ref,will this id all relevenat comespo “dnece. could this then be putonto an € file??? would

we wish/need to screen for sensitive references??
rhe whorn:sh'd it be done in house,any issues of independnece? alternatively could it be done by csa IT people Of the
inguiry team by giving them security pass to restricted info on the Ic case. |

URGENT

lves ahead with this issue??? but we are werg we aie

= probably sh'd have thought ourse
=T BACK TO DLS IN TOMMOROW WITH OUR THOUGHTS.
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